ITEM 5

MANAGER'S REPORT # s
COUNCIL MEETING g5 05 /15

TO: CITY MANAGER DATE: 1995 MAY 09
FROM: ' DIRECTOR ENGINEERING FILE: 10-01-12

SUBJECT: WORK ORDER:
60-30-088 Sanitary Sewer Infiltration and Inflow Program

PURPOSE: To obtain approval of Work Order 60-30-088

RECOMMENDATION:
1. THAT the above work order as more specifically referred to in this report, be
approved.

REPORT
60-30-088  Sanitary Sewer Infiltration and Inflow Program

Charge: 1995 - 1999 Capital Budget
Sanitary Sewer Extensions $150,000

Additional Information: The City has an ongoing program, first established in 1991, to reduce
infiltration and inflow in the sanitary sewer system. The program is an important element in the
Regional Liquid Waste Management Plan as it has the major benefit of reducing the load on
sewage treatment plants. The main focus of this year’s schedule will be to expand the test area
and using a combination of video camera inspection and flow monitoring techniques identify
specific sections of the sewer network requiring rehabilitation. Cost of the test program and any
necessary rehabilitative measures is estimated at $150,000. Sufficient General Revenue funds are
available and these expenditures are included in the Sewer Utility component of the 1995 Capital

Program.
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